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December 3, 2021 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Jason Self, et al. v. Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad 
Rancheria, Case No. 21-477 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

We represent the Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad Rancheria in the case 
referenced above.  Petitioners Jason Self and Thomas W. Lindquist filed a petition for a 
writ of certiorari on September 27, 2021, and this matter was placed on the docket on 
September 29, 2021.  Respondent submitted a waiver of Respondent’s right to respond. 
Respondent’s brief was requested on November 15, 2021, and is due on December 15, 
2021.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, we write to request a thirty (30) day extension 
of time to file a brief in opposition.     

We have been notified that additional amicus briefs may be filed in support of the petition, 
which Respondent needs the opportunity to address.  Additionally, in light of the press of 
other business and the intervening holidays, counsel requires additional time to fully 
respond to the arguments presented in the petition.  For these reasons, we respectfully 
request a thirty (30) day extension of time, until January 14, 2022, to file a brief in 
opposition to the petition.   

Sincerely, 

HOBBS, STRAUS, DEAN & WALKER, LLP 

By: 
Geoffrey D. Strommer 
215 SW Washington Street, Suite 200 
Portland, OR  97204 
Phone: (503) 242-1745 
Email: GStrommer@hobbsstraus.com 
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